
KEEGAN WERLIN LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

99 HIGH STREET, Suite 2900 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110 TEL ECOP IER : 

——— (617) 951- 1354 

            (617) 951-1400

November 7, 2024 

Via electronic mail only 
Daniel Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 

Re: Docket No. DE 24-070 
Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy  
Responses to Record Requests Issued in PUC Technical Sessions 

Chairman Goldner: 

On behalf of Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy 
(“PSNH” or the “Company”), enclosed are corrected and supplemental responses to the 
information requests issued by the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (“PUC”) on 
October 3, 2024.  These revisions were due to a clerical error whereby the Company inadvertently 
included the incorrect language for the requests for PUC TS1-002 and PUC TS1-005 (i.e., the 
questions). The Company’s responses to PUC TS1-002 and PUC TS1-005 have not been revised.  
In addition, the Company inadvertently filed an incomplete response to PUC TS1-008, which is 
now being filed as supplemental.  The response provided yesterday, inadvertently did not include 
the final paragraphs fully addressing the last subpart of the information request. 

It is the Company’s intention to remedy these errors as expeditiously as possible and the 
Company requests that the PUC use PUC TS1-002 (Corrected), PUC TS1-005 (Corrected), and 
PUC TS1-008 (Supplement) during their review process.  

Thank you for your time and please contact me with any questions.   

Sincerely, 

Michael B. Hershberg, Esq.  
Jonathan A. Goldberg, Esq.  

cc: DE 24-070 Service List 
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